
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONAGENCY

°* REGION 7
901 NORTHSTH STREET

KANSASCITY, KANSAS 66101

JAN2 6 2010

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURNRECEIPTREQUESTED

Mr. WamerBaxter
President and CEO
AmerenUE
1901 Chouteau Avenue
St. Louis, Missouri 63103

RE: Notice ofViolationunderSection 113(a)(1)of the CleanAir Act

DearMr. Baxter:

Enclosed is a Notice ofViolation(NOV) issued to AmerenUE under Section 113(a)(1)of
the CleanAirAct, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(a)(1).In theNOV, the United States Environmental
ProtectionAgency notifiesAmerenUEofviolationsofpre-constructionpermittingand TitleV
requirements of the CleanAir Act and the MissouriState ImplementationPlan at its Labadie
Plant near Labadie,Missouri; MeramecPlant in St. Louis, Missouri;Rush Island Plantnear
Festus,Missouri;and Sioux Plantnear West Alton, Missouri.

This NOV does not constitute a waiverofEPA authorityto pursue an enforcementaction
under Section 113 ofthe Act, or ofstate or local authorityto pursuean enforcementactionunder
applicable state and local statutes,forany violationaddressedherein. The NOVdoesnot affect
AmerenUE'sresponsibility to comply with any applicable federal, state or local regulations. The
EPA will consider its enforcementoptions underSection 113 of the Act in furtheraddressing
these matters.

IfAmerenUEhas any questionsorwishes to discuss the violationsidentifiedin this

RECYCLE



. NOV,please contactLisa Hanlon,Air Pennittingand Compliance Branch at (913)551-7599,or
Alex Chen, Office ofRegional Counsel, at (913)551-7962.

Sincerely,

Becky Weber
Director
Airand Waste ManagementDivision

Enclosure

cc w/ench SarahToevsSullivan, Esq.
Bryan Cave LLP

SusanB. Knowles,Esq.
Ameren Corporation
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